

Belynda Daniels

REGISTERED NURSE

Sioux City, IA 51104

belyndadaniels7_b9v@indeedemail.com

+1 515 708 9350

I am a registered nurse with 10+ years experience including Charge Nurse, Operating Room, Intensive Care, Long Term Care, Skilled Nursing, Med/Surg, Emergency Department, House Supervisor and travel nursing.

My background prior to nursing as a Registered Respiratory Therapist has given me vast knowledge and skills to help me as a well rounded nurse in skills, education, and providing education to staff and patients, including home health and acute care..

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

FUSION Medical Staffing - West Point, NE

September 2020 to Present

Contract RN for Med/Sur area including telemetry, intravenous therapy, wound care, parenteral feeding, medication administration, assessments, documentation.

RN Operating Room Circulator

UnityPoint Health St. Lukes Hospital - Sioux City, IA

January 2020 to September 2020

Assist in preparing patients for surgery, including verifying consents, positioning, assisting anesthesia as needed, prepping, documentation in the operating room. Communication with surgeons, staff, family to provide updates.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Touchstone Health Services - Sioux City, IA

July 2019 to January 2020

Worked in Long Term Care/ Skilled Care facility completing assessments, medication administration, phlebotomy, wound care, following nursing process and care plans. Communicated with physicians, families, staff regarding resident care/outcomes. Assisted with total patient care.

HOUSE SUPERVISOR/REGISTERED NURSE

GRAPE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL - Hamburg, IA

July 2018 to June 2019

Supervise staff, act as resource when needed. Emergency room care and Med/Sur including total patient care.

REGISTERED NURSE/ REGISTERED RESPIRATORY THERAPIST/ CHARGE THERAPIST

JENNIE EDMUNDSON HOSPITAL - Council Bluffs, IA
November 2014 to October 2018

RN- ICU, Perioperative, Med/Sur -Charge RN
Registered Respiratory Therapist-hospital wide, outpatient

Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse

Glenhaven Nursing Home - Glenwood, IA
November 2011 to March 2013

Care for up to 60 residents, supervise staff, wound care, assessments, communication with physicians, medication delivery, and maintained electronic records.

Nebraska Veterans Home 2013 to 2014 as RN/Charge Nurse

Registered Nurse (RN)

Department of Veterans Affairs Omaha - Omaha, NE
February 2002 to November 2011

Worked on Med/Surg floor, nursing duties including admissions, discharges, assessments, medication delivery, and telemetry monitoring in 2011.

Registered Respiratory Therapist from 2002 to 2011 as charge therapist and attended nursing school while employed at VA

- Maintained electronic records
- Planned for patient care while performing nursing history
- Provided direct care of up to 6 patients per shift
- Phone intake

Education

ADN

IOWA WESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
May 2011

ASSOCIATES in SCIENCE-RESPIRATORY THERAPY

ARIZONA COLLEGE MEDICAL CAREERS
February 1987

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- documentation (10+ years)
- Critical Care (Less than 1 year)

- Hospital (6 years)
- Medical Surgical (5 years)
- RN (9 years)
- Med Surg (6 years)
- Operating Room (1 year)
- Staff Nurse (8 years)
- Emergency Room (1 year)
- SUPERVISORY (6 years)
- ICU Experience (1 year)
- Epic (1 year)
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Triage
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Cerner (3 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Supervising Experience (4 years)
- Employee Orientation (3 years)
- Venipuncture (4 years)
- Respiratory therapy (10+ years)
- Ventilator (10+ years)
- Basic IV (10+ years)
- Care plans (10+ years)
- Nurse management (3 years)
- Home Health- as a Respiratory Therapist-Supervisor (3 years)
- Tube feeding (10+ years)
- Catheterization (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

TNCC

October 2018 to October 2022

BLS, ACLS

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

April 2021 to April 2023

Assessments

Supervisory skills: Motivating & assessing employees — Expert

July 2019

Motivating others through feedback to identify improvements or corrective actions.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Clinical judgment — Expert

July 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.